

Nil, Jessica

From: Niti <opra+request-47807-cd74be02@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 8:23 PM
To: OPRA
Subject: OPRA request - Information on drainage easement for the properties on George Rd and Huntington Rd in Edison NJ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Edison Township organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Edison Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Information on drainage easement for the properties on George Rd and Huntington Rd in Edison NJ which come under the preview of Edison Township and/or municipality.

Yours faithfully,

Niti

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-47807-cd74be02@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@EDISONNJ.ORG the wrong address for OPRA requests to Edison Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=edison_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/information_on_drainage_easement_2

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

Due

7/20/23

EDISON
NJ
7/10/23

Departments
Engineering

Jimie 7/11/23